
1

Gregory, Charles T (DEC)

From: Ed Fahrenkopf <efahrenkopf@delawareengineering.com>
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 7:42 AM
To: Gregory, Charles T (DEC)
Cc: Butch Conover (BConover@romecitygov.com)
Subject: City of Rome Tannery Road Landfill Site Management Plan Site Number 633012
Attachments: City of Rome Tannery Road Landfill SMP Binder 022720 rfs.pdf

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown senders or 

unexpected emails. 

Charlie:  The attached file is the SMP for the Tannery Road Landfill.  I am sending you via mailbigfile a PDF of the landfill 
“Operation, Maintenance and Monitoring Plan” (OMMP), which is referenced in the SMP.  The  OMMP is too large a file 
to email.  Sending out hard copy of each today for delivery on Monday.  We are still working on drilling specs for larger 
diameter leachate recovery wells.   
 
Ed Fahrenkopf 
Senior Scientist 
Delaware Engineering, D.P.C. 
515‐452‐1290  


